From: Cavanagh, Ruth

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 11:37 AM
To: SRV adminassist; SRV fiscalofficer; Galicki, Dennis; SRV Mayor; Cavanagh, Ruth; SRV streets
Subject: Streets meeting 6/16/25

The scheduled, sunshined Streets Committee meeting was held June 16, 2025, called to order at 3:08 pm.
Attending were Streets Young, D Galicki, Cavanagh, Mayor Koons, Engineer Haibach.

Young gave update on current work, culverts, patching & sink hole on Green Valley Dr., Morningside,
Cascades Dr. Continued discussion about changing the uniform policy.

Haibach discussed crack sealing and Streets sweeping to be completed. More discussion regarding
Hemtock/Fairview Culvert replacement; and how the Hazelwood storm sewer replacement will dovetail
with the Culvert project.

General discussion about road program. Bids set to be opened 12 noon on Friday, July 11, with a
recommendation ready for Council meeting on July 14, 2025.

Young stated his crew is looking forward to welcoming Ron Quinn.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Cavanagh, Chair
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